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NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLANGMA JOHN H. POE, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

CUGED UIAWRS OF AMERICA,

Plaintit'l,
MO,  T0-CR-127
s BEEN DOWDA,
Def'endunt.

ORDER MODIFYING JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE

e Court has for consideration an Application, and an Amendment

erets, or Reduction or Modification of Sentence pursuant'to Rule 35

1

Tlee Lederal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

Alter cureful consideration of said application and amendment,

“ie Court finds that no beneflit would be galned by further lmprisonment

Syl

*thile Jdefendant and that continued incarceration might prove detri-

menta’, ana that the Motion for Reduction or Modiflcation of sentence

=]
o

Louie e zustailned., .

I7T 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Judgment and sentence entered

cereln on February 23, 1971, be and it is hereby mddified to read as
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IT IS ADJUDGED that the delendant 1s hereby committed to the
custody of the Attorney General or hls authorized representda-
tive ror imprisonment for a period of thirty-four (34) months
and twenty-four (24) days, and on the condition that the de-
Cendant be confined in oa jall type or treatment institution
251 5 perlod of twenty-four (24) days, the execution of the
rera tnder of the senterice of lmprisonment 18 hereby suspended
.4 the defendant placéd on probation for thirty-four (34)
oLnthaa,

It iz the intent of this Order that thls deflendant, Frances Coleen

i, Le released from Jail-type or institutional custody upon the

vo,s i thils Order dated the 19th day of March, 1971, at Tulsa,

BRI TN
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JUDGMENT AND ORDER OF PRO N (Revisad Dec. '66) . Cr. Form No, 101

Enited States District Court
FOR THE E I u E D

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA MAR 1 71971

JOW . POE, Clerk
UnreeD StaTes or Awmmor v, S. DISTRICT COURT

v. o No.

71-CR=30
Juan Manuel Quintanillﬁ

On this 17th day of March , 19 T1, came the attorney for the government and
the defendant appeared in person, and* with counsel, Ray Wilburn.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of 2 guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 8, U.S.C,, 1324(a)(2), in
that on or about March 3, 1971, at the State Line Terminal of the Will Rogers
Turnpike, near Miami, Oklahoma, the defendant did wilfully, knowingly and in
violation of law, transport by means of an automobile five citizens of Mexico,
from Eagle Pass, Texas to Miami, Oklahoma, knowing the five persons were in
the United States in violation of law knowing thelr last entry occurred less thal
3 years prior, as charged® in Cts.1,2,3,4&5 of the Inform:

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not ation.

be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

Ir Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT Is Apsupcep that* imposition of sentence in Counts One, Two, Three,
Four and Five is hereby suspended and that the defendant 1s placed on probation
for a period of Two (2) years from this date, as to each count, concurrently.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself
as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may pre-
scribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court’s orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to
the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be deltvered to the defendant by the probation
officer.

d t : ' .
Approved as to form | 5%‘, é ru/'_ _____________

United States District Judge.

Slhles 4 Bogocd

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Atty.

' Insert by {nsme of counsel], counsel” or “witbout counsel; ihe court advised the defendsnt of bia right to counsel anhd ssked him
wfhet.her tie desired to have counsel appolnted by the court, and the defendant thersupon stated that he walved the right to the assistance
of counsel.” )

s Insert (1) “guilty, snd the court being astiafled thers is & factual basia for the ples,” (2) “not guilty, snd & verdict of gullty.” (3) “not
guilty, and a finding of gullty,” or (4) “nolo contendere,” a: the caseé may be.

* Insert “in count(s) number " i required.

+ If sentence Is imposed but execution suspended, and bitd od, enter here (1) semntence oI sentences, speci{ylpng counts U
any, (2) whether sentences mre to run connurrgntl or oomg;?lthe‘l)yn. g‘:ﬁlﬁrtt consecutively, when esch term is w,.bn"hm w ﬂ".o“"““ It
1-rmination of preceding term or to any ouunnd,m of unserved sentence, {3) whather defendant i io be ! “.‘m;;p oot e
ayment of Aina or fines and costs, or until he ia e norwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspenaion of the
sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probstion.

If sentence is suspended and probstion orde ter 1 ; The imposition of sentence is bersby suspsnded and the
defendant is placed on probation :o?'fpmoa of Tod, enter hers the rt:ug% this date.”

FPL—B6—8-14-00— XM —WT




JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (Rev. 2-68) Cr. Form No. 25

WUnited States Bistrirt Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOM

... NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOM T

I

United States of America MARI E D
v. No. 71-CR-1 JOHN 7’97]
Robert Carl Rancillio ) ISTR/C]‘ ’COGI'If
-- ' Coupy
On this 17th day of March , 19 71 came the attorney for the

governnient and the defendant appeared in person and' with counsel, Rick Loewenherz,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of? gullty,

has been convicted of the offenseof having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312 and 1202(a)(1),
in that on or about November 15, 1970, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern

District of Oklahoma, he transported in interstate commerce from San Pedro,
California, to Tulsa, Dklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, a stolen
1962 Mercury, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen; and having
been convicted of a felony by the Criminal Court of Record, Hillsborough, Florida,
that is possession of a firearm after conviction of a felony, on March 10, 1970,
did wilfully and knowingly receive and possess & firearm, that is a .12 gauge
Savage automatic shotgun, Model 755, Serial No. 525639, as charged in Counts
One and Two of the Indictment., ’

& his atty. AK XKNGERX
and the court having asked the defendalr{ whether he has anything teo suy why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of*

Count One- Five (5) years.
Count Two- Two 2) years; to run consecutively with
sentence imposed in Count One. : :

DS XA O BAEORN DL

IT Is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other, qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the
defendunt.

Approyed as to form:

Yedlodost 4.7

XXX L L X LT HE AP Bdii& tAeht ABN XX
Hubert H. Bryant, Asst, 'U.S. Attorney

nsert “by [name of counsel], counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendaunt of his rights
ty counsel and asked bim whether he desired to have counsel nppointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon
stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel,” “Insert (1) "Fuilty and the court being satisfied
there is a factual basis for the plea,” (2) “not guilty, and a verdiet of guilty,” (3) *“not guilty, and a finding of
guilty,” ar {(4) “nolo contendere,” as the case may ne. 3lnaert “in count(s) number " if required
4jonter {1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or con-
secutively and, if eonsecutively, when each term is tv begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law., 3Enter any order with respect to
suspension and probativn. YFor use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

i



JUDGMENT AND ORDER OF P TION {Revised Dec. '66 . . Cr. Form No. 101

WUnited States Mistrict Court _
FOR THE E I L E D

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA MAR 1 71971
— JOHN H. POE, Clerk
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA U, S. DISTR_ICT_ quT
v. No. 70-CR-158

Lamuel Ray Oliver

On thfs the 206th  day of January , 19 71, came the attorney for the government and
the defendant appeared in person, and* with counsel, Kenn Bradley.

It Is ApJuDGED that the defendant upon his plea of * guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18 USC 2312, in that, on
or about March 23, 1970, he did transport in interstate commerce two stolen
motor vehicles, one Oldsmobile from Baton Rouge, Louisiana, to Miami Springs,
Florida, and one Ford from Alexandria, Louisiana, to Miami Springs, Florida,
and at the time of said transportation, he then knew the said motor vehicles
were stolen, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment.,

Xagxehoxgode ‘
and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

it Is ApJupcep that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is Apjupcep that* the imposition of sentence in Counts One and Two 1s
hereby suspended and that the defendant 1s placed on probation for a period
of Three (3) years from this date, concurrently, pursuant to the Federal Youth
Correction Act, Title 18, U,S.C.A. 5010(a)., IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the

period of probation in this case shall begin at the expiration of sentence in
Criminal Case No, 70-CR=-157.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the execution of probation is hereby deferred.

NOW, on this 17th day of March, 1971, came the attorney for the government and
the defendant appeared in person and represented by Kenn Bradley. IT IS ADJUDGE
that the probation imposed on January 206, 1971 is executed.

{r Is FurTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself
us a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may pre-
scribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court’s orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to
the probation officer of this court, one of which shali be delivefed to the defendant by the probation

officer.
ADD 'OV as to form: g W
pp %—-—l B t .

S ﬁ_/ 5 / T United States District Judge.

Ben Baker, hsst. U.S. Attorney e eeee e s

Clerk.

. Insert “by [name of counsel], counsel’ or “without cuumsel; the court sdvised the defundunt of his rignt tw coulisel and wsked blm

whether l{e desired to have counsel appolhted by the court, and thé defendsnt thereupon stated that be walved the right to the ssslstance
of counsel.”

¢ Insert (1) “xullty, and the court being satisfied ther 1o o factusl basis for the ples,” (3) “not gullty, and s verdict of guilty,” (3) “not
gutlty, and & finding of gullty,” or (4) “nolo contendere,’” as the case may be.

1 Insert "in count(s} number » i1 required.

« Jt senitence is imposed but execution suspen here (1) seDtonce Or sentences, specilylng counts if
any, {2) whether scitences are to run concurrgnti‘;%'r ':-f}%.m't’.?::?ﬁ g;?rﬁdb::ﬁarutl::ly,t Jnun sach term is to begin with reference to
Zermination of preceding tert or to any outstanding or unserved sentsnce, (3) whether defendsnt is to be further imprisoned until
noyvment of l}m; or e!um:;d.?.'? i%ah, g’roxnt!u he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facla rogarding the suspension of the
sntence OF Acntenc o Do of prob

If sentence Is suspended and prob.uonporda-rt:g,n'enur bere the following: *The Lmposition of ssutence is hersby suspended and the
jefendant ls placed on probation for s period of yoars from this dats.”

FPl—B88—8-14-08—30M 2970




JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT (Rev. 2-68) Cr. Form No. 25

ﬁnitvh States Bistrict (ﬂnﬁrt

FOR THE

F I L
United States of America L E D
V. - No. MAR'1 7 197y

T0=CR~-157
Lamuel Ray Oliver S UJOSHP:JIQTRﬁg]E]! Clerk
v a 2 A I UL mum
On fh¥s the 26th day of January , 1971 came the attorney for the

government and the defendant appeared in person and’ with counsel, Kenn Bradley.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of* guilty,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C. 659, in that on or
about August 5, 1968, in the Lake Charles Division of the Western District of
Louisiana, he unlawfully, wilfully, and knowingly did have in his possession
certain shattels of a value in excess of $100, that 1s, four magnavox TV sets,
which had been stolen from Houston, Texas, while moving in interstate commerce
from Greenville, Tennessee, part of an original shipment from Magnavox Corp.,
consignor, to Color T.V., City, Houston, Texas, consignee, having been transporte
by the Missouri-Pacific Rallway, the salid defendant then knowing that the afore-
said TV sets had been stolen, as charged in the Indictment.

& his attorney  NXhEsAeEX
and the court having asked the defendant/whether he has anything tu say why judgment should not
be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for xpeptodxufé treatment and supervision until

disc?agged by the Youth Correction Act as provided by Title 18, U.S.C., Section
5010(b}.

{T IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the execution of sentence 1s hereby deferred.

ARASARIYD RS, Kl

NOW, on this l?th day of March, 1971, came the attorney for the government and
the defendant appeared in person and represented by Kenn Bradley. IT IS ADJUDG!
that the sentence imposed on January 26, 1971 1s hereby executed.

IT Is ORUERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the
United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that tWe copy serve as the commitment of the
defendant. ‘

as r..c:‘fom: M"v g

/
"Blre « LRI K XSORRIIE A RHNT IR o 30°
Ben Barer, Asst. U.o. Attorney = coiiiioeieeme e ,

Approv

Hnsert “hy [name of counsel], counsel” or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights
cominse] and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appuinted by the court, and the defendant thereupon

ed that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.” Z2lnsert (1) “guilty and the court being satisfied
veis a factual basis for the plea,”” (2) “not guilty, and a verdict of guilty,” (3) "not guilty, and a finding of
ooty or (4) “nole contendere,”” as the case may be. #lnsert “in count{s) number " if required

srnter (1) sentence or sentences, apecifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to Tun concurrently or con-
~eutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to
aby other outstanding unserved sentence: (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of
the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. SEnter any order with respect to
suspension and probativn, $For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

)
Plaintiff, ;
vs. } No. 71-CR-9
JACK MONROE COLLINS, ;
)
Defendant. )
IS .
%t b E D
m@l 2197
HN H P E C
’ |
U. S Distrier cozr;?r
O RDER

After reviewing the statements of counsel for
plaintiff and defendant, and after a review of the facts
and circumstances in this case, the presentence report,
the defendant's plea of guilty and the Court's refusal
of the guilty plea, the Court finds and believes that the
ends of justice would best be met by the Court's dismissal
of this action.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED
that this cause be, and the same is hereby dismissed with

prejudice.
2
Dated this Z/"" _day of March, 1971.

Yecitten Jottemor)

United States District Judge




